From: Sneddon, lain (Aberdeen)

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 4:12 PM

To: Redd, Eddy (Houston); Olsen, Asbjorn (Stavanger)
Cc: Turlak. Rob (Houston); MacKay. John (Aberdeen)
Subject: FW: 3:30 Mtg on BOP Venting moved to 5:30

aokad up 1o the DD | BOF or 8 Ram Gapping

Team Leager (Technology Davelopment - GAPM Projaa)

Transocean Well Construction Giroup

From: Brown, Mike T

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 10:44 AM

To. Wellings, James S

Subject: RE: 3:30 Mtg on BOP Venting moved to 5:30

James,

It will be ready to ship Thursday pm. We are looking at installation and the pre-commissioning to dispel the seawater
today.

From; Brown, Mike T

Senl: Monday, May 24. P00 1044 AM

Te  wallings, Jamas S

Eubjoet: RE: 2730 kitg an BOP Venling moved te 5:30
James,

Btwill B2 ready to ship Thursday pa We are loaking at installafion and the pig -cnmmisskoning o dispel the seawater
oday

ccWaiit Ling PI0-ST-25MAY2010 pidfas
Ve are making minor changas but will ensure wa keep the Cameron end connacior b join inko the manifold.

Wia have also Dean speaking with Ryan and Bob Franklin and we could probably wse this to join on o the Flax Joint
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